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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Peter Langtry [plangtry@cornerstoneearth.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 4:18 PM
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; cbwang@encinal.net
Subject: RE: 1551 Buena Vista Avenue, Alameda

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Thanks Donna. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

Peter Langtry, P.G., C.E.G. 
Principal Geologist 

  

 

 Please note our new Walnut Creek office address beginning Monday, April 30, 2012 

1270 Springbrook Road, Suite 101 | Walnut Creek, CA  94597 
T 925-988-9500, Ext. 11 | F 925-988-9501 
C 925.817.8814 
E plangtry@cornerstoneearth.com 
 

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health [mailto:donna.drogos@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 3:52 PM 
To: cbwang@encinal.net; Peter Langtry 
Subject: RE: 1551 Buena Vista Avenue, Alameda 
 
Peter,  
 
ACEH will need to review the information/reports for this new case we received on 09/13/12, and create a case for this 
site.  That process is not complete, the case has not been assigned to a caseworker, and the estimated 30 day time 
frame, previously indicated to you, for processing of this case is still underway.  The caseworker will contact the 
responsible party once they receive and have reviewed the case information. 
 
Thank You, Donna 
 
 
Donna L. Drogos, P.E. | Division Chief 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
510-567-6721| Ext. 36721 | donna.drogos@acgov.org  
 
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the 
intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended 
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recipient is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any 
copies of this email and any attachments thereto. 
 
 
 

From: Peter Langtry [mailto:plangtry@cornerstoneearth.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 1:41 PM 
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Subject: 1551 Buena Vista Avenue, Alameda 
 
Hello Donna, sorry to keep bugging you about this site.  Is there any chance we can meet with the selected case 
manager to discuss this site in the next week or so?  I know the case manager will probably not be able to review 
documents for a while but we can summarize the site history and prior investigations.   
 

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
 


